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The Perkins House 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Telephone: (850) 681-3828 
Facsimile: (850) 68 1-8788 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
E-mail: vkaufman@moylelaw.com 
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CLERK 
Wellington OfFice 

West Palm Beach office 
(561) 227-1560 

(561) 659-7500 

December 13,2006 
VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: CONFIDENTIAL MATERIALS ENCLOSED 
Docket No. 060614-TC - Evercom Systems, Inc.'s Supplemental Response to Staffs 
Subpoena, Request 4 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

On October 25, 2006, the Florida Public Service Commission issued a Subpoena Duces 
Tecum Without Deposition to Evercom requesting documents and information in connection 
with the Commission's investigation of TCG Public Communications, Inc. in the above docket. 
On November 30, 2006, Evercom filed Objections to and a Motion to Quash in Part or Limit the 
Subpoena Duces Tecum without Deposition (Motion) and incorporates that Motion herein. 
Within the limits set out in the Motion, Evercom submits its Supplemental Response Request 
No. 4. 

Attached is Evercom's CONFIDENTIAL Supplemental Response to Request No. 4, as 
limited above. Evercom requests that you return to it its original Response to Request No. 4, 
bates stamp # 0000255. a___, 

fm-3 ____f The enclosed supplemental response constitutes proprietary confidential business 
ffik 1 information of Evercom within the meaning of Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes, and rule 25- 

" 7 2 . 0 6 ( 5 ) ,  Florida Administrative Code. This response contains sensitive business information 
.----relating to competitive interests, and the public disclosure of this information would impair the 

competitive business of Evercom. Thus, this information should be held exempt fiom the public 
disclosure requirements of section 1 19.07, Florida Statutes. 
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One copy is enclosed which highlights the information for which Evercom claims 
confidentiality. Two redacted copies of the confidential information are also enclosed. 
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Thank you for your assistance. Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman u 
cc: Adam Teitzman 

Lee Eng Tan 
Floyd Self 
Tracy Hatch 
Curtis Hopfinger 


